State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #2

RFP # 7548999

TITLE: CONTINUING PRIMARY SEATBELT EDUCATION AND STATEWIDE
PUBLICOUTREACH PROGRAM - ROUND 5

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 10/8/14 - 11:30 A.M.

¢ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP ARE ATTACHED.

* ATTENDANCE SHEETS FROM PRE-BID CONFERENCE ON 9/16/14 AND WORKSHOP ON 9/17/14
ARE ATTACHED.

r

e

Lisa Hill
Chief Buyer

Bidders must include a signed copy of this addendum with their proposal submission as
acknowledgement.

Company Name (print) Signature of Authorized Representative




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
RIDOT Addendum Notification

7548999 - FFY 2015 Continuing Primary Seatbelt Education and
Statewide Public Outreach Program — ROUND 5
(MULTIPLE CONTRACTS ANTICIPATED)

Per the issuance of Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7548999A2 the following
changes are noted:

* PUBLIC MEETING Q&A

Attached responses 1 through 10 will clarify questions and comments discussed at the following
public events hosted by RIDOT for the purpose of clarifying the intent of this Request as well as the
evaluative criteria to be used in the application review process:

PRE- DATE: September 16" 2014 LOCATION:. | RI Department of Administration
PROPOSAL TIME: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM 2" Floor, Conference Room “B”
MEETING: One Capitol Hill

Providence, Rl 02908

COMMUNITY | DATE: September 17" 2014 LOCATION: | John Hope Settiement House
WORKSHOP: | TIME: 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM 7 Thomas P. Whitten Way

Providence, Rl 02903

* ON-LINE Q&A FORUM

Any pertinent questions may still be posted at RIDOT’'S "Bidding Opportunities” web page accessible
at www.dot.ri.gov and foliow the link to *?” to submit questions for this solicitation. Responses to
questions submitted for the subject project will also be posted under the same questions menu. The
Q & A Forum will disable 5 FULL CALENDAR DAYS prior to the due date for this project. Therefore,
gquestions will not be accepted after NOON on OCTOBER 2, 2014,

* ATTENDANCE SHEET

Courtesy copies of Attendance Sheets from the aforementioned SEATBELT Public Meetings each
held on their scheduled dates.

APPROVED: \40’&,-5;;/-—/——“ 2/22 /1A

Kazem Fgrhoumand, P.E. "DATE
Chief Englrieer :

RI Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7548999A2
September 22, 2014




Based on the scope of work and requirements cited in the RFP, Applicants will be required to
submit a completed and typed HS-1 APPLICATION inclusive of the required attachments and
complete cost information. HANDWRITTEN APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

All activities shall be planned and executed by September 30, 2015, the close of the Federal Fiscal
Year (FFY) and must include performance measures that generate measurable resuits; all
activities shall be evaluated and invoiced by October 15, 2015. Time extensions into the next FFY
are allowed but must be requested in writing no later than September 1, 2015,

If you are selected as an FFY 2015 Grant Recipient, any subsequent changes to your approved
grant activities and/or personnel assigned to your initiative must be submitted in writing to the
RIDOT/OHS for advance approval.

RIDOT/OHS requires_that the proposed dollar value of each HS-1 Application submitted
range in total dollar value between $5,000.00 to $50,000.00. The sum of all individual grant
awards issued as a result of the solicitation shall not exceed a total aggregate amount of
$250,000.00 for FFY 2015 selected initiatives under this RFP.

The message presented through each Applicant’s proposed initiative(s) must be specific to
seatbelt education and usage. Activities proposed shall be age appropriate (18-34 year old
males) and take place within the targeted community demographics (specifically, Providence,
Pawtucket, Central Falls, Cranston, East Providence, Newport, Westerly, West Warwick and
Woonsocket.) A minimum impact/reach of 500 people is required. Specific consideration will be
given to Applicants who demonstrate a close relationship/ connection to the representative minority
communities. Proven experience and outreach capabilities with the selected communities will be
strongly evaluated.

In defining your personnel costs associated with your initiative, you may either use a current
federally approved Indirect Cost Rate (ICR), if available, or you may use a maximum 10% ICR and
apply this to your base salary costs. A complete breakdown of personnel costs by person and
associated hours/salaries must be defined in your proposed budget,

Also per NHTSA regulations, any promotional items bought as part of your proposed initiative must
be purchased in line with the federal “BUY AMERICA” requirement which states that any item
purchased with federal funding shall be manufactured in the United States. |If any promotional
items are proposed, Applicants are required to provide either certification from the manufacturer or
proof identification on the product or product packaging to backup up charges for eligible
reimbursement. Additionally, your “choice” of item will be reviewed by NHTSA to determine if it is
an allowable expense. Items purchases through this Grant must have a secondary purpose —
either educational usage or safety related. For example, pens or t-shirts would not be allowable
but a reflective item with a safety message would be acceptable.

Although the Grant term commences on October 1% (start of FFY 2015), given the timing of this
selection and the eventual award process needed to execute the final Purchase Orders for each
Grant Recipient, RIDOT/ OHS recommends that the timeline of your initiatives should commence
starting on JANUARY 1, 2015 to give you a more accurate calendar for planning and executing
your events. :

Rl Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7548999A2
September 22, 2014




In addition to the technical and financial information presented in your Application, Respondents
must also complete and submit the following FORMS and include in EACH submission received
(ORIGINAL and COPIES):

RIVIP FORM

LOBBYING

DEBARMENT

CERTIFICATION FOR TITLE VI ASSISTANCE -
CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

In addition Applicants are required to submit a completed:

o W-9 FORM - only ONE (1) original W-8 FORM is required and shall be submitted “unbound™;
copies need not be included in application copies due to confidential nature of this document.

Applicants shall also provide a ONE (1) Copy of your Annual Financial Operating Budget to
ensure that your organization has the financial capacity to provide the services proposed.

Each Applicant will be required to submit an “ORIGINAL” plus SIX (6) COPIES of their final HS-1
APPLICATION for RIDOT evaluation per criteria cited in the project RFP. The application deadline
is Wednesday, OCTOBER 8, 2014 no later than 11:30 AM. Application submissions
may be either mailed or hand-delivered in a sealed envelope citing B/D NO and TITLE to the
RIDOA, Division of Purchases, 2™ Floor, Providence, Rl '02908. All packages will be “time
stamped” upon receipt; any packages received after the imposed deadline will not be accepted.

1. Q- Does the 10% ICR include all administrative costs or just indirect costs?

A — INDIRECT Costs only not directl_y related to Grant activities.

2. Q- Can we reapply for a Seatbelt Grant if we received one previously?
A- YES.

3. Q- Is the targeted population still “18-34 males” under this ROUND 5 solicitation? Would
there be any exception made for child safety initiatives targeting children under 8YEARS
OLD?? _

A - YES. The targeted demographic is still limited to 18-34 MALES with specific
emphasis on minority communities under this Seatbelt Grant. Therefore, child safety
initiatives would not be considered however they may be eligible under another
Highway Safety Grant offered by RIDOT/OHS. For more information, please contact
Mr. Elvys Ruiz @ (401) 222-3024 Ext. 4441 for specific campaign information and
application requirements. ' :

Rl Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7548999A2
September 22, 2014




4. Q — With regard to recording outcomes, will “qualitative” results be acceptable based on
focus groups, round table discussions etc.?

A - RIDOT/OHS will welcome additional qualitative results but “quantitative”
measurements are required by NHTSA. _ ‘

5. Q- Would activities taking place at a "festival-type” venue be acceptable?

A — RIDOT/OHS does not encourage this type of venue to promote any grant related
activities. Since what is considered allowable by NHTSA is dependent by what is
achieved at the end of your activity, a better venue would be a Health Fair event for
instance geared to educating their participants on health related matters rather than
a large festival with multiple vendors promoting varied activities/items.

6. Q — With regard to allowable promotional items, would screen printing t-shirts with safety
message be acceptable?

A — You can incorporate this item in your activity but cost should come from an
independent budget and not from the grant funding.

7. Q- Is a partnership required for an “under $5K” initiative?

A — Partnering is not a requirement for neither an “under $5K” nor is it required for
an “over $5K” initiative but since this is a Grant reimbursement program, RIDOT
encourages smaller organizations to partner with larger groups who are more
familiar with submitting applications under federal grants and who also have more
resources available to them.

8. Q- With regard to providing “measurable results”, can you suggest what type of recording
mechanism is needed? ' '

A — A good measurement tool is through the use of “Pre” and “Post” surveys to
determine the % of people’s knowledge before an event as compared to their
knowledge after your presentation. Additionally a visual survey of the parking lot of
people wearing seatbelts before an event as compared to the numbers post
presentation.

9. Q-Is there any post survey follow-up needed to verify how many people were reached?

A - NO. A follow-up is not necessary since it would be hard to target the same people
reached,

Rl Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7548999A2
September 22, 2014




10. Q- Would it be possible to include young men and women just under 18 YEARS OLD?

A- The target population for this RFP is males between 18 and 34. Since NHTSA has
limited financial resources, the targeted demographic for each Grant is based on
statistical information to effect greater value to Grant outcome by focusing a
specified group. :

~END-

Be advised that the HS-1 application can be submitted at any time 7
safety initiative with a total cost under $5,000.000; in order to ‘qual
current FFY 2015 your initiative must be submitted and acceépted by RIDOT.
services and deliverables must be completed and received by September 30, 20

RI Department of Transportation
ADDENDUM 7548999A2
September 22, 2014




@ ..Z_DZU.»._.O_N{: PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

State of Rhods feland

Division of Purchases M ¥ Pra-bid Conf . Any vendor who intends to submit a bid proposal in resp to this sclicitation must have its designated
©One Capltol HItl p ive attend the 'y pre-bid ce. The reg ive must register at the pre-bid conference and disclose the
Providence, RI 02908 i identity of the vendor whom he/she represents. Because attendance at the pre-bid conference is mandatory, a vendor's failure to attend

and register at the pre-bid conferance shall result in disqualification of the vendor's bid prop as p tothe

FFY 2015 Continuing Primary Seatbelt Education and
3 Statewide Public Outreach Initiative - ROUND 5

j# SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM/ DOA “B"

B

koer  Jyp
\5&&% bbgggﬁgs&&w\\w o ole bho = Sl Sef

ﬂ,ss~ h~ 7 Aepe 56— &‘f:\b}\“?.& .lll.himv \Q
2 am_r..:fk NW\:TAV x}lr &AS\T\\f‘ M,m\.“«\s\\.“&“h‘ L[ r2rs) | ke W.Q Gj-951-¢7¢
Cenrer for Southenst , 27 Elmwesd kyl.girgan @
3 Asians Xi\n mY.Q.&J Ave v N._QN»...,.DB. Hul-2n4- ggl
r . p, Beap 5 |\RlEreqtes P
4 \C\u\myﬁt Coweell 14y \Md@»%&u bv Jos o MIN. M| Yo 281088
Parndence Hd\ Peaitig AvL | Cipace @

S 00325.<FJ g.ﬁ«?\«u ﬁ\(/ﬁﬁpw_\.ﬁ. .W.\U INEA . Prsv. M\.\V\MQ«N\“»OW ﬁﬁc,\ﬁwﬂﬁ /uumﬁ,\vﬂ& Loy \L 1% -29(6
S ¢ b6 A ) Y . s
6 4.\,3.\F.Ma ;,\;\O >§~ v)&g Oh\_,.f\n§ ﬂ\r&.wm mx\w,w.\h.: lehnd. o Jma ) \ﬁ\WWW\
Sty Bromd 72 Lounte at~ 3T 3%
7 \hr\&%gm« A < SW\{ 45U wt= U 23) -3

G . Lerm

: .\%%g. X Pyl Tl &ﬁ&ﬂﬁw Bl ot g5
o E%fgmwswsu Prov tve Wt ()ggw_r ki s525@ pha proy ,&mﬁwﬂwmv
o) Luta Catlloes Oy oo o PSS
u| Sheve Gyt | flo Coer LN 1w | PO Dow 928 @m,,é skt Opaatbol, 17105

[§1 BRo M w, T £ e i
12| TOMY Ptguihdr| prew TLAUAMEN B t 200 Prvv, 029 03 R | 019629 5y

13 \\w%g\&\“ \&m\m\ § . “\Nﬁwﬂ\\mwn\\.\ wm\.&u\\&x\a&n\\ vy 2222495 x%«g\\
14 @Q\\\B& . .W.\Bg \.\m \\V\»\S\N\N\.Qnﬁl\ \&\N\WNS\\%VA\N&B\.\N\.WN\\ NNN\WSM* X %N%%ml

7

S S Rl _p o7 (20 P 2 oy lure 27782y ot v 5

N Lo s

S A T [T %Qbm\\‘\hﬂ.@%

Rev: 4/30/13 7 VENDOR: PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE™ Pagg 1of 1




iy

"MANDATORY" PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET
State of Rhode Istand

Divislon of Purchases Mandatory Pre-bid Conference: Any vendor whe intends to submit a bid prop in resp 1o this itation must have its designated
©One Capitol HIlY p ive attend the datory pre-bid confe . The representative must register at the pre-bid conferanca and disclose the
identity of the vendor whom he/she P B ttend: at the pre-bld conferenca is mandatory, a vender's failurs to attend
and register at the pre-bid conference shall result in disqualification of the vendor's bid prop as p to the solicitati

Providence, Rt 02608

{ FFY 2015 Continuing Primary Seatbelt Education and
Statewide Public Qutreach Initiative - ROUND 5

A9 SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM/ DOA "B"

. AW ﬁu\»f\%—ﬁ ) _ L0} RAR]
Tovy Gy MeED | A L SEER | onssug a@mag e - -
: ) N NN W Ler pve [pryllissh deyell - —
@&40\7@1. Lccﬁnw Joiles \MWZQEZN\ i @‘O.ES., lcom | PeT(3-285%

709- (33

)

o ety YL Castelounbs 0D, [ utissas odernce oo
ey [/ Mlssq Sajer BRSR

TTF Y IR Provasd

g @ o)

( -
E.bnrﬁ./m COinyinqgtle Jﬁﬁwﬁ\“ <J xw gv@m VWI@O,\VB\(O\F\

OPEY

(s . STPATY IS

10

1

12

13

14

15

Rev: 4/30/13

*Z VENDOR: PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE*

——— e e e e A TVOIRESS LARD IF AVAILABLE™

Page 10f1



WerTESh - Je el T
= _ 777
e "MANDATORY" PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET
w"”“@“.ﬂﬂr!:“ y Pre-bid C: Any vendor who Intends to submit a bid prop n to this i must have its designated i
One Caphio] Hit representative attend the 'y pre-bid confe The rep must register at the pre-bid confarence and disclose the
Providence, Rl 02008 identity of the vendor whom he/she B at the pre-bid ooa_o_d:nn._m mandatory, a vendor’s fallure to attend

and register at the pre-bid conference shall result In disqualification of the vendor’s bid prop as P to the

§ 7548999
{FFY 2015 Continuing Primary Seatbelt Education and
Statewide Public Outreach Initiative - ROUND 5

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM / WORKSHOP

Riverzedge Aks | Towi Rodugwes | 144 Speond Ave -y 401 747-

N odiy Ot (051 ity Loo @@&mﬁ%@% M,& S2)-/253
I Conaps e Tula Proneate( 1070 Portecs bl Gomeasesen | 78/-(o10 |Ll- $7%8

Y e - ~ \H«Q.Qﬂwrsburh:h\_p. -
s S0 g mc_pp i w@.&w@hw.\mﬂma 7 Tloun s C\cx@ﬁQ @ ol m&?.eﬂ A5C~ TLy

: , S N
5 m m\/ Q\\\Wl‘é mw \MN\S\MWE\RL 20 Nb\&icc\\wwu \NUD:\\ Hore Lxm%&b\z%%@\h.@
| RIAH f\mu 5| ADA FzEAA SUMMER CourT adalesemme s,

0D Lo __

\ , . 15 Banirer o : ] J

2| MY BAR Box i HeAstt Resovrncs Gulperomw ReoSrot ma | MBARBOAC {REAons GF-YSI—poy g
- PreBox Jeig2 Nodouon Yo Duckeng
A Nﬂofﬂozxc%%g?\c%&\r\ .m;ﬂxro,c. LS o2 @% %\M?HG? b%\ 73.0X07
/ - - :
AL 9. £§> Nohi dade +0wicdis Dhodes DA buiarnm o gnloa. 40625 wpm
. Loovren)

10 \>77 Noue Roull Loy Gralibey | S oo Shaek AMTRE Cog e &0(- 533 7444

\
wlMavia (1ysin Puisto\ B stada 160 ok <A, Uwﬁma%&_\.ﬁ.f:iu Ho/5550/s0

12 T\

Aoy Diovs DENCE - INSTAwWTV AL W eiol  |yo)-435- 1923
VLo ipanl ) JENN Fee WL CaAsT Pron. (T RIN kel 4

| Ctyo s Pl J4d) = . AT
18 @%\\\Q&w 7S §§ \ww\u\ o %@.\Mﬂ\\n&&\%\?wmﬁ Numﬁﬁm\ﬁ@&
. 2 i xeo loveru @ 2 -2ead
15 E&O\.\. ﬂm&gu&& \(&&? Py L%v%\\%m&mnwcw doton N e X485

|

Rev: 4/30113 = VENDOR: PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE* Page 10of 1




H@ "MANDATORY" PRE-BID OOz_um_anOm w_mz_zm_._mm._.
M””h.ﬂ_.“oa_”-..h .. ~v3.!.._1 >=<<o:ao_.§_o§n=n08u=c§=u!n 1 __.. SSW

must have its deslgnated

One Caplic) Hill representative attend the y pre-bid The rep must reglster at the pre-bld conference and disclose the
Providance, Rl 02008 identity of the vendor whom he/she B d at the pre-bld conference is mandatory, a vendor's fallure ] md.m_..n
and register at the n_d.!n conference shalf result In disqualification of the <a_._no.\m bid prop as lve to the

g FFY 2015 Continuing Primary Seatbelt Education and
Statewide Public Outreach Initiative - ROUND 5

% SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM I WORKSHOP

=4 el

Frovidemie o ] %QF\?\SN WNW\\ P N\ﬂ\ S22

_ PN Powies, o € 12 294
2 U @vm&l hm.ﬂn«s&%\d (D %\Qc:.mer\&\ g3 | doah v Sy XL S

AL [foT S Gl | 225 £ s, Barcten otor e gov | 220302 #57

Z typc Pl ]
NA DT R&W\§ mw%&\%m = \§\ si&%\w&} re:g0y”  ZIL G5

10

H w

12

13

14

15

Rev: 4/30/13 ** VENDOR:_PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE™ Page tof 1
!



